Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 5:17 PM

To: 'Catherine Thia'; assignments

Cc: SUR; 'Elaine Cheong'; 'Chong Boon Sen'

Subject: RE: SKK7339P (Pre-inspection) / Your vehicle : GBA1152)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please be informed that according to the repairer TP owner already withdraw claim.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 3:52 PM

To: 'Catherine Thia' <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKK7339P (Pre-inspection) / Your vehicle : GBA1152)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Catherine Thia [mailto:catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 3:02 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: dynamicautowork@gmail.com

Subject: FW: SKK7339P (Pre-inspection) / Your vehicle : GBA1152)

Dear LKK oic
We are appointing you to do the PRI inspection.
Kindly liase with the workshop. We will create in Merimen shortly

Thanks

Catherine Thia
Senior Executive
Motor Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6193

www.sg.cntaiping.com
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Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure,
use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the
sender immediately.

From: Dynamic Autowork [mailto:dynamicautowork@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 December, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Angie Foo <angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com>; Lucas Lee
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<lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: SKK7339P (Pre-inspection) / Your vehicle : GBA1152)

Dear person in charge,

** PLEASE ADVISE LIABILITY **

Thank You.
Yours Sincerely,

Michelle
HP : 9856 4815

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#08-09Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore (415875)

Tel : 6341 6789

Fax : 6341 6778
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